## ALDRIDGE SOUTH AND STREETLY LNP Held in the Goodsell Hall, Aldridge School Science College, Tynings Aldridge

## **6 February 2007**

ITEM	DECISION	ACTION	PROGRESS
1. Apologies	None Given	-	-
2. Introductions	Introductions were carried out by those present	-	-
3. Declarations of interest	None received	-	-
4. Minutes – 11 December 2006	Agreed as a correct record	-	-
5. Update on items from last meeting	Noted	-	-

6. Petitions	Petitions re: Lindrosa Road Hot Spot and bollards submitted by Councillor Clarke. Received.	Forward to Jamie Morris – Executive Director	-
7. Public Forum  (a) Sarah Witheridge referred to improvements to car parks at Aldridge Airport and to missing bollards which allowed cars to get on to the surrounding areas. Being churned up by people driving there. Could bollards be replaced. Horses riding on paths churning them up when they are banned from those areas.	Refer to appropriate officers for investigations and action.		Matthew Payne has responded to Ms. Witheridge by letter.  Barriers will be re-instated – 2 weeks to complete work.

	<ul> <li>(b) Marion Charlton referred to 2 new</li> <li>(c) Doctors at Blackwood Surgery.</li> <li>Problems of lack of parking – Grass verge to be removed and car park be provided.</li> </ul>	Officers to investigate and report back		Planning application for extension to practice refused because of parking situation.
8.	Appointment of representative to the Foundation Trust Stakeholder Reference Group.	Report noted and Johanne Nemans and Christopher Blunt confirmed as representatives to the Stakeholder Reference Group.	Letter out to tPCT advising of nominations.	
9.	Presentations re:- Foundation Trust.	The Presentation was noted and a number of questions asked.		

10. Presentation re: Green Bridge Project	The Presentation and report were noted.		
11. Plaque to commemorate Charles Bonner Victoria Cross.	Cherry Shine reported that a plaque to commemorate Charles Bonner Victoria Cross would be provided on the top of one of the dwarf walls surrounding the war memorial. The wording on the plaque to be agreed with the Chairman.	Cherry Shine/Alex Whomsley	Wording has now been agreed. Works will commence on 26th March and be completed by end of April.
12. LNP Funding	Report noted.	LNP Team	
13. CAG Update	Reported noted	LNP Team	
14. (a) Blackwood Road – inconsiderate parking and speeding motorists	Officers to investigate and report back.  Sgt. Hill reported that police officers recorded the registration number of cars parked on the footway.  If they re-offended then they received a standard charge ticket. Persistent	Mark Rickard/Andy Perry – Full Highway Survey	Road safety measures involving schools being undertaken. PCSOs operating in the area.

	re-offenders risked having their vehicles towed away.	
(b) Parking of cars on footpaths.		
15. Date of next meeting.	2 April 2007 at Aldridge School – A Science College, Tynings Lane, Aldridge commencing at 7.00 pm.	
16. Termination of meeting.	Meeting Terminated at 9.05 pm.	